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Dear Josh,

The Oxford University Press people are anxious to

start sending "Readings in Heredity and Development"

through production.

Have you had additional thoughts on whether or not

you wish to revise your 1966 American Naturalist paper,

"Experimental Genetics and Human Evolution’? It is fine

as it stands -- it would be impossible for you to write

anything in this area that someone would not misunder-

stand.

Have also cleared the question of permission with

the University of Chicago Press, even tho the Naturalist

was not copfurighted at that time.

Please let me know as soon as you Can.

Sincerely,

a)   ohn A. Moore
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Dear Johnny-- I would very much appreciate your including the marked passages

attached as a postecript. I apt apologize for have let this go by so long. “o
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Yours

PLYose
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